

PROFILE

I bring a total of 18 years of experience in the field of Information Technology and Education domains.

After 12 years in Software field, I switched to Education and worked closely in building a top-quality educational institution over the last 6 years from scratch.

I am an accomplished blogger and writer with 4 books to my credit and an active blog covering topics related to technology and education.

CONTACT

PHONE: +91-8951099660

WEBSITE: www.unclogblog.com

EMAIL: vijayprao@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Blogging Life Coaching Counselling Publishing Books

VIJAY RAO

Educationist, Technologist, Blogger

EDUCATION

M.A. Psychology, Indira Gandhi National Open University [IGNOU] 2017 - 2019

M.B.A, Dual Specialization in Strategy and Technology Nanyang Business School, NTU, Singapore

2006 - 2007

Secured First Rank to University – Recipient of Ernst & Young Award

B.E. Computer Science and Engineering BIET, Davangere

1997 - 2001

Secured First Rank to Kuvempu University – Recipient of 6 Gold Medals

WORK EXPERIENCE

Amrutha Varshini Vidyalaya – Educationist – 6 years

2013 - 2019

Handled Classes 9 and 10, Science and Mathematics Oversaw an increase in school strength from 250 to 1100 students

Wipro Technologies - Advanced Technologies Consultant – 2 years 2011 – 2013

Worked on Big Data, Internet of Things and similar technologies to help Wipro put up Proof of Concept demos to prospective clients and help open up new streams of revenues to a tune of 2.3M USD.

HCL Technologies - Business Analyst - 4 years

2008 - 201

Showcasing, Marketing and Selling HCL Engineering and R&D [ERS] capabilities to clients. Generated new business worth 5.5M USD over 4 years

Wipro Technologies – Systems Engineer – 4 years

2003 - 2006

Worked at client location, General Motors, Detroit as Supply Chain Lead. Handled the Supply Chain Logistics backend for North America region

Tarang Technologies – Senior Engineer – 1.5 years

2001 - 2003

Worked on technologies for Japanese clients

SKILLS

